P Capitol Office
7/ @ (605) 773-3201

Grain Warehouse
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION (605) 773-5280

1888 et 500 East Capitol Avenue Consumer Hotline

Gary Hanson, Chairperson : y
Chris Nelson, Vice Chairperson Pierre, South ?)itost; 2(7)‘5101 5070 1-800-332-1782

Kristie Fiegen, Commissioner

Email
puc@state.sd.us

TO: Larry Johnson, _ Hartford, SD 57033-6725
FROM: Public Utilities Commission Staff

DATE: January 27, 2025
RE: HP24-001

Thank you for your letter regarding the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission’s work.

SCS Carbon Transport LLC filed a siting permit request with the commission on Nov. 19, 2024,
resulting in the opening of docket HP24-001. The enclosed Pipeline Siting Information Guide,
posted in the docket, explains the commission’s processing of this type of docket.

Informal public comments such as yours are reviewed and considered by the PUC
commissioners and staff and are posted under Comments and Responses in the publicly
available docket.

You are encouraged to follow along as more information is received and posted in the docket by
the parties involved.





